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Hon. Michael H. Dolinger, U.S.M.J.

U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York
Daniel Patrick Moynihan

United States Courthouse

500 Pearl St.

New York, NY 10007-1312

Re:  EEOC v _Kelley Drye & Warren LLP, No. 10-CIV-0655 (LTS) (MHD)

Dear Judge Dolinger:

We write on behalf of the parties to seck an extension of the discovery deadline to April 13,
2012, The reason for the request is the need to schedule an additional deposition of Mr. Holman
and conflicting schedules of all counsel with respect to work matters and vacation.

Becarélse neither party has designated any expert witnesses, this extension of fact discovery will
not delay the case as the dispositive motion deadline will remain as April 27, 2012.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

YLy ﬁ.@[ymﬁw

Bettina B. Plevan
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